Executive Agenda pst Vale
of White Horse

Contact: Steve Culliford, Democratic Services Officer District Council
Telephone number 01235 540307

Email: steve.culliford@whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Date: 27 October 2010

Website: www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

A meeting of the

Executive

will be held on Friday 5 November 2010 at 3pm
Guildhall, Abingdon

Members of the Executive:

Councillors

Tony de Vere (Chair) Jenny Hannaby
Richard Webber (Vice-Chair) Angela Lawrence
Mary de Vere Jerry Patterson

Richard Gibson

A large print version of this agenda is available. In addition any
background papers referred to may be inspected by prior
arrangement.

Please note that this meeting will be held in a wheelchair accessible venue. If you would like
to attend and have any special access requirements, please let the Democratic Services
Officers know beforehand and they will do their very best to meet your requirements.

Margaret Reed
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in the code of conduct adopted on 30
September 2007 and standing order 34 regarding the declaration of personal and prejudicial
interests.

Vale of White Horse District Council
Executive agenda - Friday, 5TH November, 2010

Page 1




Agenda

Open to the Public including the Press

Map and vision
(Page 4)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting is attached. A link to information
about nearby car parking is http://www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk/transport/car _parking/default.asp

The council’s vision is to build and safeguard a fair, open and compassionate community.

1. Apologies for absence
To receive apologies for absence.
2. Minutes

To adopt and sign as a correct record the minutes of the Executive meeting held on 3
September 2010 (previously published).

3. Declarations of interest

To receive any declarations of personal or personal and prejudicial interests in respect of
items on the agenda for this meeting.

4. Urgent business and chair's announcements

To receive notification of any matters which the chair determines should be considered as
urgent business and the special circumstances which have made the matters urgent, and to
receive any announcements from the chair.

5. Statements, petitions and questions relating to matters affecting the
executive.

Any statements, petitions and questions from the public under standing order 32 will be made
or presented at the meeting.

6. Budget virement requests
(Pages 5 - 8)

Appended to the agenda is a schedule of requests for virements. Table 1 sets out virement
requests for approval by the Executive. Table 2 sets out virements approved under delegated
authority by the Strategic Director.

Vale of White Horse District Council
Executive agenda - Friday, 5TH November, 2010

Page 2



Recommendation

that the virements set out in table 1 of the agenda report be approved.
7. Budget monitoring

To consider the report of the head of finance (to follow).

8. Community safety partnership - possible merger with partnership in

South Oxfordshire
(Pages 9 - 12)

To consider report 63/10 of the head of corporate strategy.

9. Award of printing and photocopying contract
(Pages 13 - 24)

To consider report 64/10 of the head of HR, IT and customer services.
10. Exclusion of the public, including the press

The Chair to move that in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972, the public, including the press, be excluded from the remainder of the meeting to
prevent the disclosure to them of exempt information, as defined in Section 100(l) and Part 1
of Schedule 12A, as amended, to the Act when the following item is considered:

Westway, Botley
(Category 3 - Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information.)

Exempt information under section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972

11. Westway, Botley
(Wards Affected: North Hinksey and Wytham;)

(Pages 25 - 29)

To consider report 65/10 of the head of economy, leisure, and property.

Vale of White Horse District Council
Executive agenda - Friday, 5TH November, 2010

Page 3



g

Add, icester /Q M11
Vale of White Horse District Council N\ s N2 ‘wj(bu‘ry ALY
. Kidlington o
P Va’e Abbey House, Abbey Close, Abingdon, OX14 3JE %\A\/C &?&m:l
empstea
A4010 \A413 -\

of White Horse .

District Council Hlf

Tel: 01235 520202 Fax: 01235 532217 0\
www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk PN Aapm'\ oz -Q Wyeofd:
i ) ) ’;//AN x;%‘aﬂallingford\ /\ /] lY
Wantage,; ‘,‘ 4
Asi‘,”osxaFI)ORD 4 [m k A338 N Maidenhéad _Slough
Y - \ L S d.//@g
A34T M4 SIS oK
; L Nger /':o,oso</

2=

OXFORD &
M40JC T9

=
©}
©}
2
&
o

WHITE HORSE
LEISURE AND
TENNIS CENTRE

JLY)
Q)  assTo

(((RINGDON (A420) &

CUIANTAGE (A338)
-

1

ABBEYA| I\~
SHOPPING\ \ v
CENTRE A

ABBEY MEADOW

WATER
E\EATURE

b
OPEN AIR
SWIMMING POOL

ABINGDON
COMMUNITY o
HOSPITAL

FAIRACRES
RETAIL
PARK

COUNCIL

A34TO ABBEY Close

M4 JCT 13 - A415 TO G
T
y = A4074, &\\
Zm READING
© www.giveway.co.uk 2008  Tel: 0800 019 0027. o \J

KEY: Car Parks

M 0S data. PU100040256. Crown (©2008.

[& Abbey Close
By rail - the nearest main line railway stations to Abingdon are either Didcot Parkway (seven miles) or Oxford (eight miles). Radley railway station is located on the main line between [P Cattle Market

Oxford and Didcot and is three miles from Abingdon town centre. For details of train times visit www.nationalrail.co.uk or call 08457 484950 Charter Multi-storey

[P] Civic
[2 Rye Farm
Hales Meadow
[P] Audlett Drive
[P] West St Helen Street

By bus - there are a number of bus routes serving Abingdon town centre. For details of services and timetables, visit Oxfordshire County Council’s website at
www.oxfordshire.gov.uk. Contact details for bus operators can be found on the travel information pages on our website www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Parking - details of car parks charges can be found on our website




Agenda Item 6

"19bpnq Kouabe ayy 0} 12bpnq Alejes
G sjeudoidde ay) sarow Juawaina siy | “yels Aousbe Aqe/u 060'vL dS7 uopbuiqy LPND 00L 1 ds1 uopbuiqy LPND 5001/ 0102/60/82
pa1an0d BuIaq S JUI0d S8DIASS [8907 BU) U }S0d JUBDBA €00t/1004
“aoe|d 1001103 8y} 0} 19bpNnq al) SSAOW JUSWIBIIA
SIUL "91Uad }500 suonesadQ 11 3y} ul pay |is stisod} . .
S | Jomneunupe worsks ou; 1o 195pNg Kietes o4y ing weay| %S T 0L9°01 eeqhuedod | wHo | SO0V | suomessdon | o | 2% | olozeonz
eleq Anadoid ey} Joj aiuad 100 Sjesedas e mou Si aIsy L
"syuawiuoijodde |enoe ay) yojew 0} s}abpngq
Aigjes ayj sjsnipe Juatualia SiyL "S8)uad 1500 ueamieq|  _. .
€ | 61500 o sooruonodde oy ut soBuEL> pue wes; Bursnon| 76 S OizeL  |smsboubusnon | LW | 0OV | sseussopwon | 1zwH | S00M | oroeisores
By} uIypm sajol 0) sabueys Jo jaquunu B USQ aAeY AISYL
"01/6002 WO1$ PIEAIO} PBILIED SpUN)
swweiboid anosal abebpow ajgejieAe Woi uoisualxe .
S 8y} 4o 1502 3y puny 0) pasodoid si ¥} *| LOZ YXIEIN JO PU3(%9'E| 080'91 :oﬁuoﬁsoo@ LEWH 5001/ SS3USSBIOWOH 1ZNH 099% 0102/20/91
oy} |3UN PapUSIX@ US3q SeY INg 010 ABW Ul Pus 0} anp elodweL €001/1004
SEM JUBISISSY UILUPY [BDIUYDS] JO }sod By} Joj JOBIU0D Sy |
"2IJUSD }SOD UOREPOWILLIOIIY
g Kiejodwa) eyl ulypm uoisiaoid Jebpng wioy awiod 00€'S fi95es 2 ylEesH Zvd3
03 350d 2y} Jo} Buipuny 2y} Jo adueleq 8y JUBdBA Ajuaund
1 YDIyM JBOUI0 YESH [EIuBLWUONAUT JO }sod ‘papeiB|oe b S001/ UOHEPOLLIOITY LEWH So0p 0102/80/Z}
Jamo| ‘uswedeldas ay) Bunsiep Aq (Or Jequinu jesodosd €001/100} freiodway
] Buiaes 396png jo Hed) 19010 UlESH [BluswUOlIAUT 0LE'S Kyoses pood lpd3
[edioung jo 3sod pajajep Ajsnolaaid ay) sjejsuiay
abejuaciad 3 apo) apo wioJ
adA) uoseay JUSWSIA E_mmpw.w m.__._> SLWEN 813uaD 1S0D anuen 1569 0] JUN0OoY |ewWweN anuad 3s6D anues Woo E:oom,« 91eg
aAnnosaxg Aq jeaoiddy 10} SjuswalIA - | djgel
"paynuap! Ajjoa100 ag ued spuadsiapun [epusjod pue sainssaid 186pnq eas
000'0L348A0 G 2y} JeL) pue asue Jou Op SWodul pue ainjpuadxa Aep-0}-Aep Lo saouBLEA Ja6pNng ‘9jqIses) Janalaym ‘JBY) aINsua 0} S| SiYL
seale a0IAI8S SS0.0Y ¥ ‘|oAS] Pa|ielep B 1B SJUSLURLIA JO JaqLUNU B $apNnjou; Isi| 8Y) ainjipuadxa s ISuncd sy} 9Seaioul Jou op sjuswalia jabpng
BAJE 9DIAISS B JO S8JjUaD }S02 au) UIYIM €
sBuipeay aAioalgns $SOIOE INQ 31U 150D B UIYIM 2 -A|UO UORBULIOJUI JO} SARNOSXT

21u89 1502 B Uuyim Buipeay aAnoafgns B ulyim
adA] 03} Aoy

b

0) papodals aie yoiym pue siamod pajebajap Japun pasocidde uaag aAey ydiym sjuswalia 196png asoy) sisl g a|gqel
"louno?) o} papodal pue aainoaxg AQ pasUoyIne aq Isnw jey) sjuswaiA 196png (e sayjuap yodas siyl Ul | sjqe]

(siamogd paiebajaqg Japun paaosdde asaym Burjou 10) [eacsddy aAnsax3 1oy
010Z 1940390 ZZ Je paAiadal sysanbal sjuswalip Jebpng

Page 5



oL2'iee SJUSWBIIA 1€J0L
"813Ua0 1509 1081100 3y} 0} J9bpnq 8y} seAow
JUSWAJIA SIY] “auad 1509 Judwabeueyy saioed auy| . . yuswabeuep S00L/ juawebeuepy 5001/
S | weq pinous 1nq snuso 150 juswsbeuey selels3 ayj | 9 b ove L2 senioe veSd | coorrio0l sojeys3 'eSd | coouiool | OOCIOMP
piay Apusund si 10O saniioed au) Jo) 19bpng Aiejes ayy
“JOKOAING [ORUOD bup)ing au) SpEsIenG
G |40y s3s00 uoisuad Juswames Apes ay) puny o3 J96png Aejes|%0°0l 00S'Ly pauoruoddeun leas LogL jonuod Bulpiing 1009 5001/ 0102Z/0L/€L
jo5uoD Buipjing ay) wouy 196pnq SIBySURI) JUSWANA SIY L : €00i/1001
“JoBljuUOD
Mau au} Jo 51509 Jeak ped Aed o) sjabpng 1500 Buluuni pue .
S BULE)S [ENPIS) BU) SOAOL JUBLIBIIA S1L| “S8ouBILBALoD /! 059'0¢ Buiueao Jeli0 L zesa 1092 Buiueald jel0L zesa snouep | 010Z/04/20
agnd ay} Buiueajo Joj JoBUOD MaU B S| 31y L
“Kpadoid jeuonelado JO MaiAs) oy} WOl BUIAES
000'GZ13 8U} Jo Wed i sy 1 "010Z IMdy woy ainjonys . fleyping 2200 5004/
e/u Aouab :
s Buiels au) 0} SeBUBLO BUMOIIO} [IBYPIND PUE (IBH ! 002 95 usbuRued 1e8S 666y /leH 9ND 20 | eoounoos | OHOCOMSE
2IA19) 8y} je sbBuines Alejes ay) sjuasaidel JustualIA sIyL
“J90U40 Yl eaH |ejuswuosiaug [edidungd jo 1sod 500
G | weoen ey woy sweBueLe wWyajul SI pun) 0} pesodoud|%. LT [088'ST fBoiens BusnoH | joaH | (OO0 | Kaes g uiesH | zvad 00U/ 1 o,0z/60/0¢
1)1 ‘opelb [BUIBLIO By} JB JIOM 0} PINURUOD SBY LULISjUI €001/1001
By} Ul InG Jal} Ui MOjaq 150d MSU B JO} UOIRIDPISUCD Bunqeu
¢ |sopun 51 Jopiowsod ouy “Buumonsisa o Uiy S0 HEd Se(%0T  [0B8'ST [ yoiepon mcwaoz waH | 90 | Aeses pooy Va3 8001 1 o10z/60i08
pajejep sem JaoyO Buijgeus Buisnoy |ediouigd Jo 1sod aul = : €001/1004
‘LU0 1809 1081100 3Y)
01 }06pnq ay} seAoW JuswWAlIA SIU] "OSQA Ul Yo sem abpng| . . uonessiuWpY 5001/ S00L/
§ Kiefes oyl inq Syied Je0 0} panow sem Jojensiuwpe| 20 ¢+ 0660 sed 1) bedd | gooinopy | SEMESIRMA | IESA 1 640y 100, | OFOC/E00E
30 3s0d ay} OSQ 8y} Jo uonesiuebioal ay) jo ped sy
“Fousbunuod 0} pauinjal
aq ueo 19Bpnq oy} 0s 1sod paleys e Jou pue Jal Yy mojeq u
S Alienyoe st 3sod 8y} JoAamOH '1s0d JOjeJISIUIWPE PAIBUS %0001  [0BL'GL fousbunuog ieas 666¥ ton%w wwoc_ws Losg 000S 0102/60/0¢
€ JO §]1S09 8U} JAA0J 0} Jun Poddng ssauisng ay) ojut 1sng
Ind sem Jabpnq e sebueyd ainjoniisai Jay Yiy ay) Jo ped sy
"Ydielu O} pOAOLU
aq 0} spaau Jabpng Asejes ay) SadIASS [BIDJSWIWOY LILIM
‘ awab
¥ |Ainy mou s13sod ay} Sy 'S80IMISS [eIdISWIWOY pue Auadoid|%9'8 0€6'L w Meuﬂws 1zsa mowmw&e seoIMRS 10911Q 1£sa 001/ | 4, 0z/60/82
% ainsia ‘ALIOUODT Ul S90IAIBS 108110 Usemiaq Jds sem €001/1001
19010 Woddng esiuysa} jo 1sod ayi 19qod0 | 0} Jold
"YdleW 0} paAoll
2q 0} spaau 32bpng Aigjes ay] $821AI9S [BIDISLILIOD UIYIMm
v |Ainy mou s1150d au) Sy "SR0INISS [BIIBWILOD PuE Apedold (%66 0616 sbeuieig puel |  LiSd mommw&e EMP%MM%E 1£Sd S00L/ 1 o) 0z/60/82
9 aInsia ‘AWou0d3 Ui Juswebeueyy selelsg usemieq 3 €004/1004
Nds sem seauibug [ediduld Jo 1sod ay} Jaqo}oQ | 0} Joud
abejusoled 3 apon 8po)d wo.4
adA) uoseay JUBWAIIA jejol QWeN aJua) 150D anuen 1807 0] JUNOoOY |aWeN a)ua’ IS0 onuen 1805 | JuNcooy ajeq

JUBWIAJIA

Page 6



“ajua0 1500 Aouabunuo) ay} 0} snidins
a1} SSAOW pUE SISO [BNIOE B4} yojew o) sjebpnq ay}
v s)snipe JuaWwaliA SIY) UMOUY 8Je | 1L/010T 10} S}S00 |enjoe|e/u 0E6'E AousBunuon 1£9S 6661 SNOLEBA g 0L0Z/0L/¥)
8y} JBU} MON "S21Jua2 JSO0 JO JSquinu B SSOIoe pjay ale
soueInsul AJjgel| d1Gnd Jo 1500 pajewnss ay) 10} syabpng
“S1U} JOA0D 0} 18bpnq $82Ua0)| 81EMYOS BY)
u1 paynuap! uaaq aaey sbuiaes |1/040Z Jod uawobeuen
juawdojanaq o} pue ssad0id 3iomawei 4 juswdoasg . . Aanod Aoljod
b | jeoot sup 1oy [enussse st ouaAL Aq papioxd uoneuuoyu| %6 b ooge Jswdojersq vodd €oLy Juswdojaraq 1oda Zisy | 0L02/04/L0
8u3 INg 11/010Z 40} IND Sem (DYIAL) 2UaD spioddy
[ejuswuoiaug AojjeA sawey |t ay3 Joj 3abpnq juelb sy
"SI} JOADD 0} }obpNq SaoUadlj 2JBMOS oY}
ui paynuep! uaaq aAey sbuires |1/0102 104 uawabeuep
jusidojeas( Joy pue ssaooid yiomawesd Juswdojeasq . . 10)uU0D lonuon
€ |B90 BU} 10§ [BUASSD S| DYAAL AQ PapIACId Loneuwoyu; %S'L 008c juswdojarsg Hoa €0Ly wawdojerag 1104 clsy 0102/01/40
243 ING 1.L/01L0Z 10} N0 SeM (DYIAL) B1USD SPIoOSY
[ejuswiuoAug AajjeA seweyl ay3 10} jebpng juelb ay)
uoddns ulwpe |euoiiippe
apinosd 0} a1juad )s02 Jaysibay Buisnoy sy} o) paila 5001/ <001/
€ st Buines siy) Jo awos jey) pasodoid si )] 'SSSUSSS|SWOH (%€’ 062'S 19)s16ay Buisnoy LLAH €00L/100L $SBUSSIBWOH LZWH 0017100 010Z/80/61
ut JeBpnq Asejes ay) uo Buiaes e aq jlim aiay) Jey} 1001
pajewnse si i ainjonns Bulyels ay) 0} sabueyo Bumoyjod
Bunjou 1o} s1amod pajebajaqg Jopun parosdde sjuswaliA - Z ajqel
oLL'iee |ejot
08€'L62 G adAf jeio]
0CL'ZL ¥ odAL jejoL
0LzZ'cl ¢ adA] jejoL
0 Z adA] g0
0 | @dAL |ejoL
Arewswing
3
obejuasiad °po) opo) woJi4
odAy uoseay JuBWRIA EMW m.w_> SWEN 81ud) 150D 18D 1509 0] JUNOIDY [BWEN 1UdD) 150D enuen 150 | junoooy aeq

Page 7



ozl‘ccl |ejol
0EL'CLL g adA| |ejoL
001 y odAL |ejo)
0609 ¢ adA] [ejoL
0 zadAL [eloy
008'C | @dA) |eloL
Arewwing
ozL'esl SJUBWIAIIA [8J01
(Irounod ayy jo
1apean ay3 Aq paacidde Juswallp) aiuad 1sod sjeudoidde
ay) 03 Aouabuijuod woyy siy} Joj Buipuny Sy} SSAOW JUSLLIBIIA . speaylanp
S | s pue s1esk aijny ur $}500 Uosuad 0} Sjejal S1S00 au} Jo| 1 08L €Y pauoioddeun teas Loel Aouebunuog legs 6667 0L0z/0LivL
Hed ‘Buunjonnsal pauueld ay) woly Buisue sjsoo pajetunse
3y} JoAOd 0} LoNedo||e ue sapnjoul 18Bpng Aouabuliuod 8y
A5uabunuod Wolj buipuny 10} apew
ueaq sey jsenbai e $}s09 asay) Joj }9bpnq ou st aJvy) .
Y U3 40j 39bpnq Yoy 00V Aouejunoooy L/sY ooy Aouabunuod leas 666V 010Z/0L/p)

v sy ‘BueqgspueT Jo ainjiey ay) woyy Buisue uonoe dnoib
e jo S}s00 uonebiy| ayj JO S1eYS B PaLINOUI SBY [I0UN0d Y|

"a1juad 1S00 Aousbuljuo)
3y LWOJj [fBJHIOYS dU} SIBJSUB) PUE S}SO0D [ENJOE SU) Yolew
¥ | 01 5}196pnq B} SISNIP. JUSWIBIIA SIY} UMOUY 8J8 | |/010Z 10} [B/U 0EV'Z snouep 600€ Aousbuguo) legs 6667 010Z/0L/vL
]SO0 [ENJOR BY) JEY} MON "S@JJUa0 S0 JO JaqLINU B SSOIoE
piay 21 SoUBINSUL JOJOLL JO }SOD PajEWISS 8Y) 10} S}ebpng

‘('ouno? ayj Jo Japean
ey} Ag panoidde Juawalip) "a1ued 1S00 S82AISS 103110 By}
S 0} Aousbunuod woyy Buipuny paiinbal ay) sarowW JusLaliA(e/U 0S€'89 $80IAI8S Jo21Ig 1€sa 008l Kouabunuod 1€9S 6661 0102/60/.2
Siy). "OSa 8y} §O 2inso|d sy} woyy Buisue §1s00 Aouepunpal

18A09 0} UoiEIOjje U Sapnjoul Jabpng Aouabunuod ayl

“3J1U89 1502 Aduabunuo?) ayl 0}
snjdins ey} SOAOW Pue SISO {ENIOE 8y} ydjew o} s1ebpng
14 8y} sisnipe JusWallA SIY} UMOU 3Je |1/0}0T 40} SISOd{E/U oyl Kauabunuo) ieas 666Y snouep 102 0L0Z/0L/¥L
|enjo. 8y} JeU] MON "S81US9 JSO3 JO JagLUNU B $S0J0E piay

aJe aourInsul Auadoid Jo 300 pajelunsa ayj 4o} sjebpng

abejusdiad 3 apoD apo woi
adA uosed ejo0 QWEBN 21ud) }so [¢] PoO 4
L o JUBWaIIA E_Qw h_> N 84u93 3509 anuan 180D L JUNOJY |BUIEN 8.JUST 150D ajuan 1s00 | UNOOOY Siea

Page 8




Agenda ltem 8

st Vale
of White Horse

District Council

Executive Report

5 November 2010

Report of Head of Corporate Strategy Report No 63/10
Author: Liz Hayden

Telephone:01235 540309

Textphone: 18001 01235 540309

E-mail: liz.hayden@southandvale.gov.uk

Wards affected (Vale only): All

Cabinet member responsible: Jane Murphy Executive member responsible: Tony De Vere
Tel: 01235 819511 Tel: 01235 547693

E-mail: Jane.murphy@southoxon.gov.uk E-mail: tony.devere@whitehorsedc.gov.uk
To: CABINET To: EXECUTIVE

DATE: 4 November 2010 DATE: 5 November 2010

Recommendation to merge the South
and Vale community safety
partnerships (CSPs)

Recommendation

To pilot a South and Vale community safety partnership (CSP) with effect from 1 April
2011, with a view to permanently merging the two CSPs into a single CSP

Purpose of Report
1. This report recommends that Cabinet and Executive agree to pilot a South and

Vale CSP with a view to merging the two CSPs into a single community safety
partnership with effect from 1 April 2011.

Strategic Objectives

2. The proposed merger contributes to the South strategic objective “helping people
feel safe and secure” and the Vale strategic objective “helping to maintain a safe

Page 9




Vale”. It also contributes to the shared strategic objective of managing our
business effectively.

Background

3. The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 (CDA) as amended by section 97(3) of the
Police Reform Act 2002 sets out the circumstances in which the responsible
authorities for each CSP area can join together to work as a partnership to reduce
crime, antisocial behaviour and the fear of crime.

4. More recently the consultation paper “Policing in the 21 Century: reconnecting
police and the people” recognises that CSPs have played a strong role in
preventing crime. The consultation paper sets out how the government wants
these partnerships to continue but in a less prescriptive way.

The Role of CSPs

5. The police, local authorities, police authority, fire authority, probation and primary
care trusts are statutory members of the CSP, known as “responsible authorities”
and must be involved.

6. The role of a CSP is to address national and local crime priorities. This includes
an:

e annual strategic intelligence assessement (SIA) of crime which identifies
priorities in the area by assessing risks and opportunities and existing levels of
crime

¢ three year annual rolling community safety partnership plan which sets out the
apporach for addressing the priorities identifed in the SIA

¢ meeting minimum standards of community consultation and engagment on
issues of crime and disorder and substance misuse

e ensuring that the CSP has an information sharing protocol in place to facilitate
partnership working.

Benefits of a joint South and Vale CSP

7. The restructure of the South and Vale district community safety teams has been
approved and we are currently in the process of forming a new shared community
safety team. Thames Valley Police have recently announced that they intend to
merge the two local police areas (LPAs) on the 1 April 2011. Furthermore, the
future of primary care trusts is uncertain.

8. The benefits of creating one CSP include:

e the new partnership would be coterminous with the newly formed police area
and would reflect the local authority shared services ethos

e areduction in the number of meetings that partnerhsip officers and statutory
members are expected to attend

Page 10



e pooling of expertise, knowledge, skills and resources to more effectively tackle
crime and disorder

Process for merger:
9. The Home Office has broken the process for merging CSPs down into six stages:

1. The proposal to merge must be supported by all responsible authorities across
both areas and discussed with the relevant Home Office Regional Deputy
Director.

2. CSPs pilot working together as a merged partnership. There is no specific
timescale for this however, at the end of the pilot period the CSP must be able
to provide evidence to support a merger and demonstrate that it has been
successful.

3. Following the pilot an application to merge is made to the Home Office
Regional Deputy Director; this must be endorsed by all responsible authorities.

4. The Home Office Regional Director will consider the application and make a
recommendation supporting the application to the Police and Crime
Performance Unit (PCPU).

5. If approved the PCPU will recommend to the Secretary of State that an order is
made to allow the merger.

6. Recommendation is approved and Home Office legal advisers arrange for an
order to be made

Options

10. The option to maintain two CSPs was considered however with the reduced
resource available to partners we are concerned that there is not enough capacity
to keep both partnerships working effectively.

Financial Implications

11. There are no financial implications to this report as there will be no additional cost
to partners and by pooling resources we will deliver a more efficient service.
Partners will need to consider how the budgets are managed, as at present there
are separate funding streams for the two CSPs.

Legal Implications

12. The proposed merger must be supported by all “responsible authorities” across
both areas and discussed with the relevant Home Office Regional Deputy
Director.

Risks

13. The main risks of not merging the CSPs are that we may not able to properly
resource two partnerships. The merged partnership will be coterminous with the
newly formed police area. Reducing the number of meetings that partners are
expected to attend will enable us to dedicate more time to delivery. The future of

Page 11



community safety funding is uncertain. By pooling expertise, knowledge, skills
and resources we will be able to continue to tackle crime and disorder in both
district council areas.

Other Implications

14. Other implications are covered in the body of the report.

Conclusion

15. The merger of the CSPs will ensure that our structure is fit for the future and
enable the councils to maximise efficiencies by harmonising working
arrangements.

Background Papers

e Guidance on merging crime and disorder reduction partnership areas under
section 5 of the CDA 1998 as amended by section 97(3) of the PRA 2002:
http://webarchive.nationalarchives.qov.uk/20100413151441/http://crimereduc
tion.homeoffice.gov.uk/partnerships66.htm

Page 12



Executive report

5 November 2010

Report of Head of HR, IT and Customer Services
Author: Geoff Bushell

Telephone: 01491 823024

E-mail: geoff.bushell@southandvale.gov.uk
Wards affected: Al

Cabinet member responsible: Rodney Mann

Tel: 01844 281426

E-mail: Rodney.mann@oxweb.net

Agenda ltem 9

of White Horse

District Council

Report No 64/10

Executive member responsible: Jerry Patterson
Tel: 01865 730588

E-mail: Jerry.patterson@whitehorsedc.gov.uk

To: EXECUTIVE
DATE: 5 November 2010

To: CABINET
DATE: 4 November 2010

Printing and photocopying contract
and savings

Recommendations

(a) To approve the award of a contract for multi-function devices (MFDs) to
Danwood as the supplier offering the most economically advantageous tender.

(b) To authorise the Head of HR, IT and Customer Services to make detailed
changes to optimise the requirement specification for number of MFDs to be
procured following consultation with affected users.

(c) To authorise the Head of Legal & Democratic Services to complete the legal
formalities and enter into a Framework Agreement with the supplier.

Purpose of report and executive summary

1. This report proposes the replacement of the fleet of relatively old desktop
printers, photocopiers, fax machines and scanners at both councils with a
smaller number of modern multi-function devices (MFDs).

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\Al00014746\CabinetExecutiveJointprintingphotocopyingSept2010v180.doc

Page 13



2.

4.

The report describes the process for the procurement and recommends
awarding a contract to Danwood Group. The procurement process uses a
government Framework Agreement as described in contracts procedure rule 52.
However, the four-year value of the contract is in excess of the EU threshold,
therefore rule 57.5 requires Cabinet and Executive approval to let the contract.

There will be financial and carbon savings to both councils. In addition to this
there are a number of operational benefits to both councils. In a later phase of
the project there will be potential further cashable savings.

This report contributes to several strategic objectives:

e Both councils: Managing our business effectively
e South: Reduce energy use from our own operations
e Vale: Minimise our impact on the causes of climate change / Minimise the

waste we produce

Background and current position

5.

10.

Over the years, the growth and variety of desktop printers, photocopiers, fax
machines and scanners has been fairly ad-hoc. Many different manufacturers'
equipment has been purchased over the years, and much of it is now life-
expired. This has led to both councils expending significant effort in procuring,
supporting and maintaining a variety of devices. More significantly, the councils
are missing an opportunity to explore more efficient and more cost-effective
ways of managing printing, copying, faxing and scanning.

Many printers are now approaching the end of their lives and are failing. In
addition, South has a photocopying contract which is scheduled to end in
December 2010, and this was an obvious trigger to research alternative options.

We looked at how other councils have addressed this challenge, and found that
many of them have rationalised their desktop printing, photocopying, faxing and
scanning by leasing multi-function devices (MFDs), with significant savings.

Discussions with other councils and with the Office of Government Commerce
showed that the best way forward was to replace the inconsistent and inefficient
fleet of legacy desktop printers, copiers, fax machines and scanners with a
smaller fleet of modern energy-efficient MFDs.

Currently there are 86 printers, copiers, scanners and fax machines at Vale,
while the total for South is 103.

Across both South and Vale, up to twenty eight fax machines sit idle most of the
time, consuming energy 24 hours a day.

Project definition

11.

In order to improve the current position and explore available savings, we agreed
the following project description with the Head of HR, IT and Customer Services
(Andrew Down) in his role as project sponsor:

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\Al00014746\CabinetExecutiveJointprintingphotocopyingSept2010v180.doc

Page 14



"To provide the most cost effective solution to the councils’ printing, copying,
scanning and faxing needs that minimises inefficient use of officer time, whilst
serving to meet the councils’ aims to reduce energy costs and carbon emissions."

Outcomes
12. We specified several outcomes which we wanted to achieve in the project:

e To achieve a cost effective solution and savings if possible

e To achieve 13.6 tonnes of carbon saving per annum across both councils
(specified as part of the councils’ carbon management plans)

e To improve operational efficiency

e To reduce the likelihood of unpredictable calls on financial resources when
owned printers and copiers fail

e To ensure that the chosen solution complies with the principles of Fit For the
Future'

e For the new supplier to take ownership of the councils’ legacy printers and
copiers

e For the chosen solution to meet both councils’ technical ICT requirements

e Forthere to be a simple contractual relationship not involving a third-party
supplier

e For shortlisted suppliers to undertake (at no cost to the councils) due
diligence, device audits and estimates of costs and savings.

Potential benefits

13. We benchmarked with other comparable district/city councils, who have
achieved savings from implementing MFDs in the following ways:

e Electricity use reduction from more efficient machines which shut down
automatically when the offices are closed

New machines should be more reliable, resulting in less “downtime”
Reduction in paper use from full use of duplex copying

Reduction of unnecessary colour output through management software
Toner saving from using more efficient machines and from reduction in
printing

Reduced cost per page arising from the above

¢ Significant environmental benefit and carbon savings

14. There are also a number of operational benefits, particularly:

Transfer of our legacy equipment fleet to the supplier for reuse or disposal
Ordering consumables is done by the supplier, so elimination of ICT time
Maintenance included in costs, so elimination of ICT time in repairing printers
Automated billing and allocation to cost centre reduces effort in recharging

! Fit For the Future is a corporate business transformation programme spanning both
South and Vale. It focuses on service improvements and increased efficiencies in
delivering the councils’ objectives. This brings benefits to customers and staff, as
well as releasing capacity that can either be reinvested or taken as savings.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\Al00014746\CabinetExecutiveJointprintingphotocopyingSept2010v180.doc

Page 15



e Centralised budget minimising complexity and simplifies contract management

e Management information on device usage, enabling us to identify under-used
MFDs, which could be returned to the supplier and lease costs reduced to give
further savings

15. A more detailed statement of project benefits is available in a background paper
on request.

Disadvantages

16. The only significant disadvantage of MFDs is that in situations where only low-
volume printing is required, and copying/scanning/faxing are not required, an
MFD would be uneconomical. This situation has been addressed by
recommending conventional mono laser printers for such situations.

Purchasing options

17. Officers have researched the alternative procurement routes of outright purchase
or leasing. The experience of other councils is that leasing offers greater
operational benefits (as listed above) and is cheaper over the lifetime of a
contract. Leasing also reduces staff time in managing equipment. A lease
contract has a predictable spend, whereas owned equipment may suddenly
incur the risk of urgent unpredictable expenditure when equipment fails.

18. All our research points towards the advantages of MFDs greatly outweighing the
disadvantages, so officers have concluded that the councils’ future printing,
copying, scanning and faxing needs would be best met by leasing MFDs (and a
small number of mono laser printers).

Procurement process

19. Previously, a requirement of this kind would be tendered competitively according
to the process set out in the councils' joint contracts procedure rules. However,
rule 28.1 requires officers to establish whether there are any framework
agreements available which the councils could use and which would potentially
save time and money. After speaking to a number of other councils, it became
clear that the best route for procuring MFDs is through Office of Government
Commerce (OGC) Buying Solutions® framework agreement number RM450. To
ensure best practice, we sought advice on the procurement process from the
dedicated team at Buying Solutions, and they also checked our specific
procurement documents.

20. As well as saving officer time in the procurement process, the use of this
framework gives the councils access to pre-qualified suppliers who have already
been through an EU tendering procedure, and also gives us access to the lowest
possible prices and service fees.

21. Framework RM450 contains seven suppliers of MFDs, and the process of
deciding on a preferred supplier is formally known as "further competition", which

2 Buying Solutions is the government’s leading procurement partner for all UK public
services and is part of the Cabinet Office.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\Al00014746\CabinetExecutiveJointprintingphotocopyingSept2010v180.doc

Page 16



22.

23.

consisted of several stages - these have been documented in detail in a
separate background paper available on request.

Two suppliers scored much more highly than the other four who responded, and
in the comparison of final bids from the two suppliers, evaluating officers
unanimously scored supplier A above supplier B, and the project sponsor then
agreed to the appointment of supplier A — Danwood Group — as preferred
supplier, subject to the agreement of Executive and Cabinet. Further details of
the tender evaluation are available in the background paper on request.

The Buying Solutions framework agreement requires the councils to enter into a
four year contract.

Cost of new contract, savings and budget reductions

24.

25.

26.

The preferred supplier provided us with savings estimates, based on the work
undertaken during the print audit phase of the procurement. However, we have
thought it more reliable to base our calculations on our own figures as far as they
could be ascertained. In some cases, records were insufficient, and in these
cases we have used the supplier figures.

The table below illustrates the reduction in the number of devices which would
be achieved by the new contract.

Vale South
Total number of existing printers, copiers, 86 103
scanners and faxes
Total number of new devices 23 22

The following tables summarise the costs and savings of the new arrangements
for each council. In order to verify that cashable savings can be taken,
accountants from Vale council have provided detailed financial data which
identifies reductions to be made in a large number of specific cost centres; this
data is available on request.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\Al00014746\CabinetExecutiveJointprintingphotocopyingSept2010v180.doc

Page 17



Current and future costs: Vale

CURRENT COSTS

Variable consumables:

Annual printing/photocopying costs (i.e. toner,
copier maintenance)

Non cashable costs:

Annual cost of lease for printers and
photocopiers (includes print management
software licence costs)

NEW CONTRACT COST

BUDGETS TO BE REDUCED/REMOVED
Total cost of various budgets including
photocopying

Business Support Unit
Total across all budgets

Therefore net saving in budgets
NET SAVING AFTER CONTRACT COST

Potential future savings:
Annual electricity cost

Current
£

39,580

Current
£
285,480

56,000
352,670

Current
1,770

Future
£

34,970

26,070

61,040
Future
£
267,110

17,060
284,170

68,500
7,460

Future
780

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\Al00014746\CabinetExecutiveJointprintingphotocopyingSept2010v180.doc

Page 18




Notes

Current and future costs: South

CURRENT COSTS

Variable consumables:

Annual printing/photocopying costs (i.e. toner,
copier maintenance)

Non cashable costs:

Annual cost of lease for printers and
photocopiers (includes print management
software costs)

Ongoing/new revenue costs:

NEW CONTRACT COST

BUDGETS TO BE REDUCED/REMOVED

Cost centre: PNO1 Printing and photocopying
Account code: 4007 Materials and
consumables

Cost centre: CE10 PC & Intelligent Terminals
Account code: 4508 Computer Supplies

Saving already taken for 2010/2011

Total across all budgets

Therefore net saving in budgets
NET SAVING AFTER CONTRACT COST

Potential future savings:
Annual electricity cost

Current
£

51,390

12,543

Current
£

44,066

28,365

72,431

Current
2,224

Future
£

35,529

21,345

21,345
56,875

Future
£

7,293
0
6,000
13,293
59,138
2,263

Future
609

The usage costs of MFDs is predicted to reduce as compared with current,
partly because of reduced wastage of uncollected printing. This budget will

be held and monitored centrally at each council.

[Vale only] Vale approved a capital bid of £13,000 in the 2010/11 budget for
a new industrial printer. This capital expenditure will no longer be required.
However, the cost of running the new contract printers and photocopiers will

be an ongoing revenue cost and Vale does not have existing revenue

budgets to allocate to this. There is no specific funding to replace some of
the older, low cost printers and these would have been funded from
underspends as required. The impact of the new contract, therefore, will be
to avoid future costs rather than make cashable budget savings.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\Al00014746\CabinetExecutiveJointprintingphotocopyingSept2010v180.doc

Page 19




(3) The new contract cost is the sum of the rows ‘Annual
printing/photocopying...” and ‘Annual cost of lease...’.

4) [Vale only] The business support unit budgets were responsible for the repair
and maintenance of the old Print Room equipment. Savings from the
disbandment of the print room and business support unit have identified
savings on these old budgets for materials, consumables, photocopying and
stationery which can be used to support the new contract cost. Some
additional saving may also be achievable once the contract cost is fully
funded. Further details are available on request.

(5) A reduction in the number of devices from 86 to 23 (Vale) and from 103 to 22
(South) will result in significant carbon savings. However, because of
fluctuations in energy prices, budgets will be maintained (i.e. not taken as
cashable savings) until long term reductions result in real cost reductions.

(6) [South only] On-going annual avoidable costs of £6,000 for South for routine
replacement of printers have already been taken as revenue savings from
financial year 2011-12 onwards by being removed from budgets and built
into the medium-term financial plan.

Estimated carbon and electricity savings

27. Danwood have calculated the following forecast annual electricity savings and
carbon savings. Note that the carbon savings are derived exclusively from

electricity savings.

VALE Before After | Estimated saving
Annual electricity usage 23,169 kWh | 10,335 kWh | 12,834 kWh (55%)
Annual electricity cost £1,770 £781 £989 (55%)
Annual carbon footprint 12.61 tonnes | 5.63 tonnes 6.99 tonnes (55%)
SOUTH Before After | Estimated saving
Annual electricity usage 26,593 kWh | 7,583 kWh 19,010 kWh (71%)
Annual electricity cost £2,224 £609 £1,615 (71%)
Annual carbon footprint 14.47 tonnes| 4.13 tonnes | 10.34 tonnes (71%)

28. This gives a total forecast of 17.3 tonnes CO, savings per annum across both
councils, which is comfortably in excess of the combined target of 13.6 tonnes

associated with this project.

29. Because of the variability of electricity tariffs, we have agreed with the
accountancy teams that estimated cost savings on electricity will not be

considered as a cashable saving or removed from budgets.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\Al00014746\CabinetExecutiveJointprintingphotocopyingSept2010v180.doc

Page 20




People movement and number of devices

30.

31.

32.

33.

During the procurement process we used Danwood’s recommendations of
numbers and locations of devices. A representative from the Fit For the Future
team reviewed this in the context of lean systems thinking, and its requirement to
minimise wastes such as staff time in walking to a machine and also in waiting
for output if a queue forms. The resulting specification and draft floor plans
included a number of additional devices for large offices, which would reduce the
time taken to walk to and from the device.

We have specified MFDs with relatively high speed output and low warm-up
time, in order to minimise waiting times.

Savings have been maximised on the assumption that directors and heads of
service will not have printers in their private offices.

The contract will be set up in such a way that further MFDs can be leased if it
turns out that there is an unforeseen need. Equally, MFDs can be returned to
the supplier if they turn out to be under-utilised, or if fewer MFDs are required
after team restructuring and office moves. Each MFD given up will enable the
councils to make additional savings of approximately £1,100 per year.

Disposal of old equipment

34.

We intend to sell any old equipment that has any residual value. Realistically,
there are few printers or copiers whose value has not already been written down
in the accounts. Danwood has offered to remove such equipment. Depending
on the condition of the equipment, it will either be disposed of in accordance with
Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment legislation, or re-manufactured and
sold, either in the UK or abroad. For appropriate equipment, a common practice
amongst suppliers is to donate it to the less economically developed countries.

Contract management

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

Although the South photocopier budget is currently managed by the facilities
team, we have agreed that when the project phase is complete, ongoing
ownership of the MFD contract will transfer to the shared IT operations manager
(Simon Turner).

The councils’ IT operations team will be required to fit toner cartridges provided
by the supplier and fix simple paper jams. All other repairs and maintenance will
be undertaken by the supplier.

The Buying Solutions framework agreement we are using specifies a four-hour
service standard for engineer call-out.

The shared facilities manager (Wendy Beasley) will continue to be responsible
for ordering paper.

The above arrangements considerably simplify the management of printing and
copying operationally, with many fewer officers involved in (e.g.) buying toner or

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\Al00014746\CabinetExecutiveJointprintingphotocopyingSept2010v180.doc

Page 21



repairing failed devices. These staff time savings are additional to those
quantified in this report.

Project plan

40.

41.

42.

43.

The project team is consulting heads of service on the number and positioning of
MFDs in their teams. Minor adjustments may be required, especially during
office accommodation moves at Abbey House.

The preferred supplier has provided a project plan for the implementation of the
new MFDs. Subject to approval by Executive and Cabinet and completion of a
contract, we expect MFDs to be in place at both councils by early December
2010. The South photocopier contract will end as soon as possible after this,
which in practice will be the end of December 2010.

The chosen supplier will provide training, to ensure minimal disruption and time
wastage by users, ensuring that users will become aware of the rich functionality
of MFDs.

Communications relating to the project have already included articles on the
intranets and staff briefings at both councils.

Phase 2 further savings

44.

45.

46.

Once in contract, the chosen supplier will work with the councils to further refine
the MFD solution and to explore additional savings, especially in association with
office layout changes currently being planned by the shared facilities manager.
One such example is to evaluate the future of both print rooms, which the shared
facilities manager is currently considering.

Another initiative will be to identify all external printing procurement, to see if it
makes better sense to print on demand when required. An area already
identified is the external printing of Homechoice brochures and lists of available
properties. We believe we can make savings by printing these documents on
demand, thus avoiding the cost and inevitable waste of printing relatively large
print runs externally.

The preferred supplier estimates from experience in other councils that the
above initiatives and others are likely to contribute a further ten per cent saving.

Financial implications

47.

48.

The net effect of this project is to achieve estimated annual cashable savings of
£7,460 for Vale, and of £2,263 for South. The South saving would have been
£8,263, however £6,000 of this relating to purchase of routine replacement of
printers has already been taken as revenue savings by being removed from
budgets and built into the medium-term financial plan.

In addition, proceeding with the project will allow Vale to avoid spending approx.
£15,000 capital, and a variable annual cost in order to replace old and faulty
machinery. South will save approximately £5,000 annually on purchasing
replacements for failed printers and copiers.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\Al00014746\CabinetExecutiveJointprintingphotocopyingSept2010v180.doc

Page 22



49. At present, neither council has a dedicated capital budget for replacement of
failed printers and copiers. By adopting a leasing arrangement, the contract
costs are predictable, and there will be no sudden calls on financial resources
when a printer unexpectedly fails.

50. Budgets have been assembled from various cost centres to ensure that
cashable savings are identified and removed from budgets; further details are
available in the background paper on request.

51. South already leases its photocopiers, whereas Vale has purchased these
previously. Thus the change involved in moving to a complete leasing regime
will be less significant operationally at South.

Legal implications

52. The use of framework agreements instead of a council-led tendering process is
encouraged under contracts procedure rule 28.1.

53. Though savings offset costs, the new MFD contract value over four years
exceeds the EU threshold, therefore contracts procedure rule 57.5 requires
Cabinet/Executive approval.

Risks

54. There is a potential risk that the expected savings are not achieved. We have
mitigated this risk by using actual cost figures from the councils' financial
systems, rather than using supplier estimates. This report identifies those cost
centres from which cashable savings can be removed. A more likely outcome is
that underutilised MFDs can be given back to the supplier, saving their rental
costs.

55. A further risk is that if the project does not go ahead, savings opportunities likely
to be available in phase two of the project would be impossible to achieve
without MFDs in place.

56. Existing equipment will be retained until the new MFDs are in place and users
trained and happy, to minimise the risk of disruption to operational services.

Conclusion and recommendation

57. The replacement of the current printer and copier fleet and integration of faxing
and scanning into a reduced number of multi-function devices will initially
achieve approximately £2,263 per year savings for South (£8,863 total less
£6,000 savings already taken) and £7,460 per year savings for Vale. In addition
there are future costs which can be avoided by proceeding. Further savings
should be achievable by removing under-utilised MFDs and by carrying out
phase 2 as described above, which could result in further savings by, for
instance, removing the need for some printing to be done by external
contractors.

58. Cabinet and Executive are separately requested to:

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\Al00014746\CabinetExecutiveJointprintingphotocopyingSept2010v180.doc

Page 23



e Approve the award of a contract for multi-function devices to Danwood as the
supplier offering the most economically advantageous tender.

e Authorise the Head of HR, IT and Customer Services to make detailed
changes to optimise the requirement specification for number of MFDs to be
procured following consultation with affected users

e Authorise the Head of Legal & Democratic Services to complete the legal
formalities and enter into a Framework Agreement with the supplier.

Background paper contents

Benefits of MFDs

Procurement process

Tender evaluation

Vale cashable savings and budget virements

N~

Annexes

e None

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\4\7\Al00014746\CabinetExecutiveJointprintingphotocopyingSept2010v180.doc

Page 24



Agenda ltem 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 25



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 29



	Agenda
	Map and vision
	6 Budget virement requests
	8 Community safety partnership - possible merger with partnership in South Oxfordshire
	9 Award of printing and photocopying contract
	11 Westway, Botley
	Westway development area plan


